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I00,1,70 - d s  Catherine Potts __ 
From: Catherine Potts 

Sent: Thursday, October 28,2010 3:41 PM 

To: Dorothy Menasco; Katherine Fleming 

cc: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: RE: Docket 100330-WS 

Tracking: Recipient Read 

Dorothy Menasco 

Katherine Fleming Read: 10/28/2010 3:41 PM 

Nonnye Grant Read: 10/28/2010 3:43 PM 

Per this email, the request below has been made. 

'lhonks. 
Cofhi POIIS 
Office af Cornniission Clerk 
850-413-6210 
I : U Q ~ I ~ I S @ ~ I S C . S l ~ I ~ . f l , U S  

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 3:36 PM 
To: Katherine Fleming 
Cc: Catherine Potts 
Subject: RE: Docket 100330-WS 

Thank you f o r  the confirmation, P e r  t h i s  e-mail. w e  will designate Aqua America. Inc. (Joyce) as a 

par ty  o f  record in Docket 100330-WS. 

From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 3:26 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Docket 100330-WS 

Please l i s t  Kimberly Joyce os a party.  Thank you. 

. .- .. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2010 4:30 PM 
To: Katherine Fleming 
Subjea: Docket 100330-WS 

Kotherine. 

r oiz8izo r o 



Page 2 of  2 

W e  received a notice o f  appearance as co-counsel on behalf o f  Aquo Uti l i t ies Florida. Inc. In 

adding Gig; Rallini t o  the Holland & Knight parties information. I noticed t h a t  Kimberly A. Joyce 

f rom Aquo Americo. Inc. is listed on the  notice. but was not listed us a pa r t y  or interested person. 
I have odded her us an interested person. Please advise i f  she is t o  be designated as o pa r t y  o f  
record. Thank you f o r  your help. 

Please note Flonda has a very broadpublic records law Most wnlten communications to or from state ofkials regarding state business are 
public records avarlable to the public and media upon request Youre-mall communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure 


